Amendments/Additional Information
[ ] Amended layout of buildings/outside areas
[ ] Additional background information
@/Amended design - S fuuwed  bohaad (y(ajj hlet 4+ Pasber [r.h/f»'ffcm.j,
| ] Revised access arrangements
[ ] Change of description of proposed development
[ ] Change in site boundaries

| ] Other (as specified below)
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From: Helen Webster

Sent: 09 August 2016 11:18

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Selborne House NYM/2016/0462/LB
Attachments: Rajab amend 105.pdf

Miss Helen Webster
Planning Officer, Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, YORK, YO62 5BP
t: 01439 772700 e: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk w: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

From: Peter Rayment Design Ltd | A
Sent: 09 August 2016 11:08

To: Helen Webster |

Cc: drajab(___ , tom.pybus

Subject: Selborne House NYM/2016/0462/LB @

Hello Helen

Further to our earlier telephone conversation please see attached amended drawings showing the new
partition walls marked as timber boarding construction and the sun tunnel terminating behind glass
pantiles. Please let me know if you require anything further.

Regards

Peter

Peter Rayment Design Ltd
Company Number 2460231
Registered in England

() Virus-free. www.avast.com
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Peter Rayment Decsign Ltd

Upgang. Westgate, Thornton le Dale
Pickering YOIB 786

architectural designers
email raymentdesign@amail.com

tel: OI751 472541
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